# **Quincy Southerland**

(908)-489-7455

www.quincydances.com

qsoutherland98@gmail.com

### **Summary**

Quincy Southerland is a Professional Dancer with a Bachelor Degree in Dance 22' and has a passion for Dance and Musical Theater. He has worked for credible companies such as Regional Theater, Axelrod Performing Art Center and Cruise Company, Royal Caribbean Entertainment. Quincy has also experience as a Dancer Instructor at many dance studios around New Jersey with kids ages 8-18. He enjoys working with and playing with children. On the retail side, Quincy has an excellent reputation for resolving problems, improving customer satisfaction, and driving overall operational improvements. Experienced in being hyper aware of his surroundings and implementing protocols. Strong communicator and team player with a superior work ethic.

#### **Education**

Bachelor of Arts in Dance, Georgian Court University - Lakewood, NJ Spring 22' High School Diploma, Long Branch High School - Long Branch, NJ Spring 17'

#### Skills

- Well Organized and Detail Oriented
- Concise Communicator
- First Aid and CPR Certified
- Intermediate Acrobatics
- Enthusiasm Personality

- Ballet Partnering
- Sewing (Hand Sewing and Sewing Machine)
- Aerialist (Handloop, Harnesses, and Bungee)
- Very Animated

## **Work Experience**

- ★ Representative, TKTS Patrons Service, Manhattan NY October 2023- February 2024 TKTS Representative, job includes Crowd Management, Knowledge of the Broadway and Off Broadway Shows, and Engaging Patrons
- ★ Dancer/Vocalist, Royal Caribbean Entertainment Miami FL 2022-2023 Ensemble Role in Hairspray and Flight, job includes singing, dancing, aerial work, and other ship wide duties
- ★ Dancer/Instructor, Axelrod Contemporary Ballet Theater Deal, NJ 2021 Principal Dancer and Instructor, rehearse and perform contracted dance pieces and teacher dance classes to children ages 8-18
- ★ Plankton, Axelrod Performing Art Center Deal, NJ 10/21-11/21 Principal Role in Spongebob the Musical, role include a solo number singing dancing and rapping
- ★ Lifeguard, Atlantic Lifeguarding Association, Long Branch, NJ Summer 2020 and 2021 Utilized observation skills and crisis management abilities to ensure the safety of swimmers.
- ★ Playa Bro, Playa Bowls, Long Branch, NJ 04/2017-08/2018 Demonstrated strong customer service orientation and attention to detail while responding to customer requests.